

St. Louis Simulation Interest Group (SLSIG)

Helping behaviors

Clarifying

Linking & harmonizing

Initiating

Keeping 'gates open

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020

Time: 1:30-3:30 pm

Place: Virtual Zoom Online

Hindering behaviors

Blocking

Rambling

Attacking

Taking over the discussion

Presiding: Kathy Roseland

Present: Beth Hankamer (SLU), Joshua Spann (SIUE), Amy Reed (SIUE) Mark Karnowski (Applied Tech), Renalda Carter (Applied Tech), Sonja Mullink (Chamberlain), Julie Trout (Chamberlain), Rick Lang (SLCHC), Mary Ruiz-Nuve (SLCHC), Beth Moore (SSM), Craig Coffey (SSM), Liza Willis (STCHAS), Beth Bauer (STCHAS), Jamie Hart (St.Lukes), Amanda Schaub (St.Lukes), John Scott (St.Lukes) Erica Frost, Nikki Rogers (SLU).

Meeting Minutes

Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
Introduction and Welcome	Kathy Roseland	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Welcome and Introductions were made by all who attended. Rick Lang made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 5/20/2020. Amy Reed seconded the motion. All present voted in favor of the 5/20/2020 meeting minutes.
	Group Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mini-Sim on 9/29 has been cancelled. It will possibly be held this winter and will be virtual. More details to come soon. Avkin conference has not been rescheduled at this time. It will possibly be held in spring 2021. More details to come. SLSIG Mission was discussed and has been posted on the SLSIG website: <i>To support excellence in simulation facilitation through collaboration and utilization of the standards of best practice to provide safe patient care.</i> Proposed SLSIG Vision Statement: <i>The Vision of the St. Louis Simulation Interest Group is to meet the needs for evidenced based simulation training to improve learning outcomes within the healthcare community through simulation education.</i> The group agreed to the proposed vision and it will be added to the SLSIG website. Beth Hankamer shared information regarding Paypal account for the group. We can set this up but will be charged 2.9% plus .30 transaction fee.

Items	Materials/Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Suggestions were made for finding a sponsor or benefactor for the group or charging 11.00 yearly dues. This will be discussed at the next leadership meeting. • Current SLSIG website is https://slsig.github.io • Joshua S. discussed other options for group website and monthly costs to include GoDady and Host Gator. • Kathy R. discussed Simulation Week September 14-20. Information about Simulation Week is available on the SSH Website. • The group discussed virtual software being used to include Laerdal V-Sim and Elsevier Sim Products and Moodle. Joshua S. would like to know from the group what is working best and worse for users. • The group discussed cleaning manikins and alcohol wipes and soap and water to comply with health regulations. Beth from SSM shared they are wiping everything down and limiting only 4 people to simulation. Amy R. shared SIUE is debriefing virtually to keep the flow of the space. • Future SLSIG meetings were discussed to include both live and zoom meetings. SSM and St. Luke's said they would be willing to host future meetings.
CPR Study and Implications	Erica Frost	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presentation was given on multi-site research study done using simulation to study CPR. This was a 2 year study using 10 schools of nursing. The study evaluated optimal training intervals and length of skill retention. Erica will share presentation slides with the group.
Next meeting(s)	October 28,2020 (virtual) 1:30 to 3:30PM	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Via zoom (zoom information to be sent to group prior to the meeting)
Meeting Adjourned	Kathy Roseland	The meeting was adjourned at 3:15pm